
You don't often get email from r5hearingclerk@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Tim Kruse
To: r5hearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Bonar-Bridges, James
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Brown, Gunnar; Marshall, Sarah; Breneman, Sara; Humphrey, Venise;

R5AirEnforcement; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Harris, Francene; Maria.hill@wisconsin.gov
Subject: RE: Filed Expedited Settlement Agreement for Miller Electric Mfg,. LLC (Appleton, Wisconsin); Docket number:

CAA-05-2025-0011
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2024 3:12:59 PM
Attachments: RE (ESA) U.S. EPA CAA Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA) for Miller Electric Mfg. LLC.msg

To whom it may concern,
 
I am confirming receipt of this transmittal.  I also understand that Miller Electric Mfg LLC had
acknowledged the agreement and made payment per the agreement as indicated in the attached on
October 15, 2024.
 
I will reach out to James Bonar-Bridges to confirm.
 
Thanks,
 
Tim Kruse
General Manager, Components Division
 
Miller Electric Mfg. LLC  An ITW Welding Company

1635 West Spencer St., P.O. Box 1079, Appleton, WI 54912-1079  Phone: 920.954.3414  Mobile: 920.716.2554
MillerWelds.com  │  Facebook  │  Twitter  │  YouTube
 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 2:53 PM
To: Tim Kruse <Tim.Kruse@millerwelds.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Bonar-Bridges,
James <BonarBridges.James@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Brown, Gunnar
<Brown.Gunnar@epa.gov>; Marshall, Sarah <marshall.sarah@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise <Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement
<R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Harris, Francene
<harris.francene@epa.gov>; Maria.hill@wisconsin.gov
Subject: Filed Expedited Settlement Agreement for Miller Electric Mfg,. LLC (Appleton, Wisconsin);
Docket number: CAA-05-2025-0011
 

EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Dear Tim Kruse,
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RE: (ESA) U.S. EPA CAA Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA) for Miller Electric Mfg. LLC

		From

		Tim Kruse

		To

		Brown, Gunnar

		Cc

		Marshall, Sarah; Humphrey, Venise; Koesters, Joseph; Bonar-Bridges, James; Maria.Hill@wisconsin.gov

		Recipients

		Brown.Gunnar@epa.gov; marshall.sarah@epa.gov; Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov; Koesters.Joseph@epa.gov; BonarBridges.James@epa.gov; Maria.Hill@wisconsin.gov







Gunnar,




Per the attached Miller Electric Mfg. LLC has accepted the ESA and made payment per terms of the agreement.




 




Thanks,




 




Tim Kruse




General Manager, Components Division




 




Miller Electric Mfg. LLC 

An ITW Welding Company




1635 West Spencer St., P.O. Box 1079, Appleton, WI 54912-1079 

Phone: 920.954.3414 

Mobile: 920.716.2554




MillerWelds.com

 │  Facebook  │ 

Twitter  │ 

YouTube






 




 




 








From: Tim Kruse <Tim.Kruse@millerwelds.com>




Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 10:28 AM


To: Brown, Gunnar <Brown.Gunnar@epa.gov>


Cc: Marshall, Sarah <marshall.sarah@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise <Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov>; Koesters, Joseph <Koesters.Joseph@epa.gov>; Bonar-Bridges, James <BonarBridges.James@epa.gov>; Maria.Hill@wisconsin.gov


Subject: Re: (ESA) U.S. EPA CAA Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA) for Miller Electric Mfg. LLC










 






Gunnar,









I am responding to acknowledge receipt of this email.









 









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






 

















From: Brown, Gunnar <Brown.Gunnar@epa.gov>


Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 10:38 AM


To: Tim Kruse <Tim.Kruse@millerwelds.com>


Cc: Marshall, Sarah <marshall.sarah@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise <Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov>; Koesters, Joseph <Koesters.Joseph@epa.gov>;

 Bonar-Bridges, James <BonarBridges.James@epa.gov>;

Maria.Hill@wisconsin.gov <Maria.Hill@wisconsin.gov>


Subject: (ESA) U.S. EPA CAA Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA) for Miller Electric Mfg. LLC








 
















EXTERNAL SENDER







 








Dear Tim Kruse,  






 






Please find the attached updated Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA) that the EPA is offering your

company to resolve alleged violations of the Clean Air Act.   






EPA staff will not be mailing a hard copy of the letter to your office.  Please respond to this email to acknowledge receipt.  






 






If you accept this offer of an ESA, please either electronically sign the attached document using Adobe Acrobat, or print the document out, sign it by hand, rescan it, and return it to us. 






As discussed earlier this week, your response is due within 30 days.




 






We appreciate your attention to this matter.  If you have any questions, please either email me at

brown.gunnar@epa.gov or call me at (312) 886-7955.




 




Gunnar Brown (he/him)




Environmental Scientist/Engineer




Air Enforcement & Compliance Assurance Branch (AECAB)




U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5




312-886-7955




 




 




 


















Payment Confirmation for Miller Electric Mfg. ESA Number EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-14.msg

Payment Confirmation for Miller Electric Mfg. ESA Number EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-14


			From


			Miller Environmental


			To


			CINWD AcctsReceivable


			Cc


			Miller Environmental; Jill Robbins; Tim Kruse; Adam Utecht; Brown, Gunnar; R5AirEnforcement; r5hearingclerk


			Recipients


			CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov; Miller.Environmental@millerwelds.com; JILL.ROBBINS@millerwelds.com; Tim.Kruse@millerwelds.com; Adam.Utecht@millerwelds.com; Brown.Gunnar@epa.gov; R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov; r5hearingclerk@epa.gov





To whom it may concern








As required per the settlement payment instructions, attached is a copy of the ESA and the payment receipt for Miller Electric Manufacturing LLC ESA number EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-14 and Docket Number CAA-05-2025-0011








If there are any questions, or if further action is needed please let me know.








Respectfully








Trina Durocher



Environmental Department



 



Miller Electric Mfg. LLC  An ITW Welding Company



1635 West Spencer St., P.O. Box 1079, Appleton, WI 54912-1079  Phone: 920-735-4590 



MillerWelds.com  │  Facebook


EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-14.pdf


EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-14.pdf
























































EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-14-payment screen shot.docx


EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-14-payment screen shot.docx
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Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments.msg

Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments


			From


			notification@pay.gov


			To


			Tim Kruse


			Recipients


			Tim.Kruse@millerwelds.com









You don't often get email from notification@pay.gov. Learn why this is important 
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An official email of the United States government 



Pay.gov logo







 



 







Your payment has been submitted to Pay.gov and the details are below. If you have any questions regarding this payment, please contact Craig Steffen at (513) 487-2091 or steffen.craig@epa.gov. 



Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 27IG2PFO
Agency Tracking ID: 76856633442
Transaction Type: Sale
Transaction Date: 10/15/2024 09:34:12 AM EDT
Account Holder Name: Destinee Matti
Transaction Amount: $2,000.00
Card Type: AmericanExpress
Card Number: ************1008





THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.
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Pay.gov is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of the Fiscal Service 
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The attached Expedited Settlement Agreement, docket number CAA-05-2025-0011, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter,
certificate of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center
that are consistent with the EPA website link in the ESA.
 
Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to r5hearingclerk@epa.gov.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
 

Disclaimer - This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain privileged or copyrighted information.
You must not present this message to another party without first gaining permission from the sender. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy, print, distribute or use this email or the information contained in it for any purpose other than to
notify us.

If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. We do not
guarantee that this email is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken to minimize the risk.
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